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From: Stephanie Smith

To: Stephanie Smith

Subject: FW: Port Credit BIA - New Board Member
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 8:23:33 AM
Attachments: image002.png

From: Kelly Ralston <Kell ortcredit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Angie Melo <Angie.Melo@mississauga.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Port Credit BIA - New Board Member

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.]

Hi Angie,
Please see below:
New member: Paul Michel

Outgoing members:
® Dani Habal: March 27,2024
® \Wassim AlRoz: - no longer a business owner/representative in Port Credit:
February 1, 2024
® Dorothy Hagel: - February 1, 2024
® Julia Chatterji: - no longer a business owner/representative in Port Credit: February
1,2024
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M www.portcredit.com
Port Credit Business - 105 Lakeshore Rd W

Improvement Area

From: Kelly Ralston <Kell ortcredit.com>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:05 AM

To: Angie Melo <Angie.Melo@mississauga.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Port Credit BIA - New Board Member

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]

Hi Angie,
Please note that Port Credit BIA has had a new Board member appointed.
Name: Paul Michel

Position: Director

He will be completing the required PCBIA Code of Conduct and acknowledgement of Codes
of Conduct for Members of Local Boards.

I have attached the minutes of the last meeting where Paul was voted in as a member. It is
under Section 9: New Business

Please let me know if you need anything else and the timeline for the City to approve/appoint
Paul.

Best,
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